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From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence
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our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
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Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT
Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann

PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us
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From: winterm!@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Louise Winter
<wintermi@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Mary Louise Winter
9020 Westside Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-5511
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From: jasccp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Schillo
<jasccp@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:18 AM
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
more tools —not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar warkers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
James Schillo
11643 Tradewinds Blvd Largo, FL 33773-4419
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From: janewmcd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane McDermott
<janewmcd@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jane McDermott
491 S River Oaks Dr Indialantic, FL 32903-4627
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From: teamstablesO6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leah Stables <teamstables06
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:32 AM

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
Leah Stables
San Mateo, FL 32187
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From: gentrymartin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Martin
<gentrymartin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:01 AM

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
Linda Martin
2334 Acadie Dr Jacksonville, FL 32217-3513
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From: beckymoylan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Becky Moylan
<beckymoylan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:31 AM

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
Becky Moylan
6078 Suntan Cir Pensacola, FL 32526-7406
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From: richman.amy52 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Richman <richman.amy52
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:31 AM

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
Amy Richman
2495 Madrid Ave Safety Harbor, FL 34695-2104
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From: ricardolopezv@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ricardo Lopez
<ricardolopezv@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donaid J. Polmann,

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
Ricardo Lopez
4964 SW 166th Ave Miramar, FL 33027-4904
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From: dsteigerwald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Steigerwald
<dsteigerwald@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:16 AM

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

We hope to one day be able to buy enough solar cells to power our home, or at least supplement FP&L. Don't allow the
power company to kill the possibility of more safe, clean energy in our own backyards in Florida for their own concern
for profits!

Sincerely,
Debra Steigerwald
17914 41st Rd N Loxahatchee, FL 33470-3507
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From: dmace8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Mace <dmace8
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
Donna Mace
3570 Russell Rd Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-9498
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From: susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Poimann,

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
more tools — not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Susie Cassens
PO Box 593 Fort Pierce, FL 34954-0593



Antonia Hover
m

From: Edward Hannon <Edward.Hannon.359844601@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Edward Hannon
303 Periwinkle Way
Sanibel, FL 33957
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From: Eric Jones <Eric.Jones.359843701@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:19 AM

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

Eric Jones

1785 Chadwick Rd
Englewood, FL 34223
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From: Cat Dillard <catdillard605@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

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

Cat Dillard

Ms Cat Dillard
catdillard605@gmail.com
4450 Garrison St
Sarasota, FL 34232



Antonia Hover
E

From: Betty Piekarewicz <Betty.Piekarewicz.113364165@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:28 AM

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

Betty Piekarewicz
4062 Kilmartin Dr
Tallahassee, FL 32309
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From: Gary Hecker <Gary.Hecker.359832190@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:58 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Gary Hecker

641 SW 6th Ave

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315
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From: Tamara Renkoski <Tamara.Renkoski.136622848@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:39 AM
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
customers. ‘

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

Tamara Renkoski
5524 Cheshire Dr
Fort Myers, FL 33912
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From: Kahla Gentry <Kahla.Gentry.171377149@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:46 AM

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

Kahla Gentry

707 SE 12th Ave Apt 102
Cape Coral, FL 33990
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From: Catherine Shea <Catherine.Shea.359816297@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 6:22 AM

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
Catherine Shea
11500 Gore Ln
Captiva, FL 33924
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From: spurucker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susanna Purucker
<spurucker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 421 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

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
Susanna Purucker
910 West Ave Miami Beach, FL 33139-5234
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From: gillespie_tyler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tyler Gillespie
<gillespie_tyler@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:51 PM

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
Tyler Gillespie
9091 Airway Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-3323
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From: sanussel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara Nussel
<sanussel@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Sara Nussel
Williston, FL 32696
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From: p.herrald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Herrald
<p.herrald@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:21 PM

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
Paul Herrald
6530 Costa Mesa Pensacola, FL 32504-7852
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From: buddiesgrandpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George DeMonbreun
<buddiesgrandpa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:20 PM

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
George DeMonbreun
1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111
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From: Leaderence@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lea Derence
<Leaderence@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:05 AM

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
Lea Derence
3433 Tortuga Way Naples, FL 34105-2771
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From: sfsprock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shawn Fanshier
<sfsprock@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:20 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Polmann
Subject: ' Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Shawn Fanshier
Hollywood, FL 33019
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From: kefton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kefton Schermerhorn
’ <kefton@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

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
Kefton Schermerhorn
5210 Bimini Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-2021
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From: mrm4fsu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marilyn Mansberry
<mrméfsu@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:18 PM

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
Marilyn Mansberry
968 Bellaire Ln Rockledge, FL 32955-4012
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From: franfiddle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frances Michaels
<franfiddle@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:49 PM

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
Frances Michaels
204 Chipley Ave Pensacola, FL 32503-6423



Antonia Hover

From: chotapeg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia Hitchcock
<chotapeg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:13 AM

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

Florida should be the national leader in the use of solar energy - we're the Sunshine State, afterall.
This is critically important.

Thank you for hearing my voice.

Sincerely,

Virginia Hitchcock
1639 Peregrine Point Ct Sarasota, FL 34231-3352
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From: debron911@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Achtenberg <debron911
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:14 AM

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
Ronald Achtenberg
Lady Lake, FL 32159
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From: KBDODSON@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Dodson
<KBDODSON @everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:47 PM

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
Kenneth Dodson
5359 Taf Ln Milton, FL 32570-8033
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From: marissa.rafalski@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of marissa rafalski
<marissa.rafalski@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:16 PM

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
marissa rafalski
13430 74th Ave Seminole, FL 33776-3930
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From: lonniefimany@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lonnie Solomon
<lonnieflmany@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:17 PM

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
Lonnie Solomon
8608 San Andros West Palm Beach, FL 33411-5515
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From: phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PHILIP ZEITLER
<phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:18 PM

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
PHILIP ZEITLER
3880 N Calumet Ter Hernando, FL 34442-2905
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From: ronnieheller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronnie Heller
<ronnieheller@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: - Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:16 PM

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
Ronnie Heller
1859 NW 96th Ave Plantation, FL 33322-5626
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From: hilkida@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Ida
<hilkida@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Why, in the middle of a climate crisis and a pandemic would you be holding secret meetings to stymie the growth of
rooftop solar? Please do not think of profits right now. Think of the planet, of wildfires raging, of double hurricanes, of
melting arctic ice, of species disappearing and of course, of the pandemic. Anything that helps to mitigate this
catastrophe should be encouraged. It is time to think of the public, not the power corporations. Net metering means
jobs, too.

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
Barbara Ida
1615 Breeze Ln Melbourne, FL 32935-2043



Antonia Hover

From: basenji@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Bradley
<basenji@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not fewer — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Joan Bradley
Winter Springs, FL 32708
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From: Nancymetayer87 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Metayer
<Nancymetayer87@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:02 AM

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
Nancy Metayer
9833 NW 54th Pl Coral Springs, FL 33076-2627
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From: wazabeljoliecliff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Isabel Kalfaian
<wazabeljoliecliff@everyactioncustom.com>

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

My son, who lives in Montauk, NY runs his home almost year round, using solar, and is able to send what he doesn’t
need back to the grid. He and the community profit! Florida has the perfect climate for solar, supportit!

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Isabel Kalfaian
Boca Raton, FL 33432



Antonia Hover
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From: Kiwiheather@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Hutchison
<Kiwiheather@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:16 PM

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
Heather Hutchison
6023 NW 77th Ter Parkland, FL 33067-1107



Antonia Hover

From: wolf_knoess@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wolfgang Knoess
<wolf_knoess@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 8:15 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has aiready put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Wolfgang Knoess

Sarasota, FL 34243
wolf_knoess@fullchannel.net



Antonia Hover
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From: najib.nadahalwani@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Najib Halwani
<najib.nadahalwani@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:10 AM

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
Najib Halwani
Pinecrest, FL 33156



Antonia Hover

From: JUDYHUSHON@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JUDITH HUSHON
<JUDYHUSHON@®@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, .

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
JUDITH HUSHON
81 Seagate Dr Apt 1501 Naples, FL 34103-2488





